

well file

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

July 7, 1966

Mr. T.E. Fenno
Empire State Oil Company
Box 871
Thermopolis, Wyoming

Re: Ute Indian #10
P-20-31N-14W
Verde-Gallup Pool

Dear Tom:

We have not received our Form C-104 for transfer of subject well from Aztec Oil & Gas Company to the Empire State Oil Company for operation.

We have received a Thermal Log and a notice of injection. We shall need productivity tests to assign allowables to the wells.

Please use the enclosed forms to transfer the operation of the well to your company.

Yours very truly

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK:ks

Encls.

THE LUTHERAN CHURCH
OF THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA

19

1914

1914
1914
1914
1914

1914
1914
1914

1914

1914
1914
1914

1914
1914
1914

1914
1914
1914

1914

1914
1914

1914

1914